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| to be very ocareful and not try me on gcmething whe~s they

- would fail and the effect would bounse back on them,

S "
I_ énator Ferguscn: Now, ceming to ihse Clausen repert,

;ﬂhen.did you see the Clausen cffidavity

I General Short: 4bout two or three days before this oom

' mittee nonvened we g0t a copy of them

i Senator Ferguson: 1In the first part of the Clausen re-

! Pert, the 23rd of November, 1944 -. have you got the Clausen

report before you?

k

; Lt. Col. Karr: No, 0lr, we do not have that here,
l Senutor Ferguson: Tt 1s the letter by the Jecretary of
r War te Majer Clousen anﬂ_on the next page 18 this memorandum:
"Memorsndum for MajJor Henry C, Claugen: Subject:

' Unexplored Leads in Peuarl Harbor inveastigations, You had
those before you this morning, did yo: not?

General Short: I think so,

Senator Fergugon: The unexplored leagds.
| General Short: I do not believe I 'di4,

f Senator Fe : )
; rguson: Mr, Chairman, I woulgd like to put in

|
evidence those two vapers, the letter of the 23rd oreating

Ethd Clausen power and the Unexplo:~d Leads

| Mr, I
| r. Murphy: I wonder, Mr, Chalrman, why the public are

|
;not entitled to the wherle thing? I move that We put 1t all in
»

]

!
| the whole volume.
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I thing goin: in?
'2 |l only thing 18 I think we should wuit until Cl:useen came to
15 Mr., Murphy: Well, I propose later on to ask that they

' |lall go in, I would like to have it all go in now. I will

17 Iaak that azain,

t0 | anything thet ought to go in here, but 1if it is all goine in

“0 ' vhen Clau:en ccmes in I do not 8ee any need of putting it all

| ' 4in here,

oo 1th1ng.

£

o)

i1%nese “hort ‘uéstions by: Sen.Ferguson

The Chairman: ‘Mace them an exhibit or oonsider it as

beinz spread on the record?

| Senator Ferguson: I would like tr spreal tho.e pages

. at least on the regord because I have questioned Seneral Short

{

and he guve some answers in relotion to these unexnlored

/ E;loada and that 1s vh=% Idesire to ha s 1n the recori at the
& | present time.

{ !~ ¥r. Murphy: You mean you cbJaot, Senator, te the whole

Senater Ferguson: Well, I think we s8hould wualt, The

’ || 6et the other papers 1n, to know how the other papers were ob-

 talned before they go in.

| The Chairman: Well, the chuir does not want to exolude

L

t

!

ire Murphy: I have no objection to those two golng in

but I move th&u they «ll go in so that we will have every-

The Chairman: Let them 20 in,
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. Witness Short Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

Senator “erguson: I will read them in, Genaral, so that

|
! you will have them before ycru.

| General Short: Yes, '
Senator Ferguson: (:eading) "November 20, 1944.," Kow,

. that dute 18 after the Board huil rendered its opinlon?

” General Swort: Thut 18 correct.

4

| Senator Verguson- But the Board, all tho members were

|

; 1iving end in ¢ood health so that they ocorld hawve carried on,

couldntt they?

| Genaral Short: So fur as I know they wera,
|

|
F

| Senator Ferguson: (Reaiing)

|
| (MENCUANDUM FOR THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF, G-2:

"Subject: Pearl Harbor Investiztion,
"In oconnecticen with the recent report of the Army

- = -

|
| Pearl Harbor Board, a number of unexplored leads have

suggested themselv2s which require investization, I have

directed that this investiation be undertsken by MaJjer
denry C. Clausen, JAS3D,

"You are directed to give Major Clausen acocess to
atl recorde, documents, and information in your Divisien,
| whether of seoret or top secret nature and to advise all
offlcers of your Division to afford Major Clauﬂqn the
}ulleat ﬁossiblo ooope“rtion,_ﬂlnquiriea made by Major

Clausen should be answered fully and the persons inter-

rogated should volunteer any information of which they
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Witnass Short Questlions by: Sen,.Ferguson

way have knewledge cen~erning the subject of Major
Clausen's inquiries.

"In addition, ocopies of any papers recuired by Major |
Clausen, whether seoret or top secret shculd be furne

ished him, any -resent directives toe the occontrary not-

withstanding.
HENRY L. STIMSON,
Jeoretary of War,
"A true copy
"Henry C. Clausden,
Lt. Colonel, JAGD."
Now, the next page 1is:

"MEMO-ANDUM F‘R MAJOR HENRY C, CLAUSEN, JAAD:

"Subjeot: Unexplored Leads in Pearl Harbor Inves-
vization,

"le In order to assist ycu in the investietion
you are now making, I am suggesting herewith certain
unexplored leads which, in my opinion, misht advantage-
ously be followedl ur in ovder to complete the general
plcture in this matter. The present memorandum merely
conlalns suggeitions anl will ?ot be construed as a

directive or as in any way fixing the scops of your

investi~zation,

"2, In the War and Navy Departments 4in ashington,
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Quastions by: Sen. Fer uson

the followin: mat:iers oan beé investigation.

"a. ‘‘hether Kimmel noti”"led the Navy Dspartment
and the Navy Department notified the War Department of
the orddr to sink Jap subs, of the reasons for the order,

"b. What was the naval condition of readiness
'at Pearl Harbor.

"0. “hether Short or Kimmel sent any reconnaissance
reperts to Washington. X

"4, Whether Kimmel had any orders from Washington
requiring a large part of the fleet to remain in harbor,

“e. Whether Kimmel understocd the term 'defensive
deployments' or wired back forp 1ts meaning.

"f. Whether Kimmel replied to the 24 November, 27
November, and other Navy Department meesages and if go,
was the War Department furnished ocopies thereof,

"€. Whether the June 1940 alert messaze to Herron

a8 speclflio and indicutive of an e'atablishod War Depart-
ment poliocy of being 8peclfic when war alerts were be-
lieved required by the 8ltuation,

"h, Whether the War Department manuals and war
plans; current in 1941, authorized a Commanding General
of an overseas Department to revise the estimate of the

8ltuation, withoeout consulting with or reperting to the

War Department.
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1 Witness Short Questions by: Sen. Ferguaon

"1, Whether Short answered the Seoretary of War's
letter of February 1941.

"Jo The number of troovs in Hawall 1in late 1941,
the state of their training and the no8sibility of ocon-
tinuing training under Alert 2 or 3.

"k. The terms and origin of the Joint #ation
Agreement, if any, with Britain and the Netherlands,and
whether Japanmas officlally advised of this a :reement
or discovered its existence.

“l. Whether Short was sent officlal notice of the
Jedint Aotion Agreement or of the Rerosevelt-Churchill
July 1941 compact for a joint warning to Japan. (Rep,41"

"3. Concerning the ‘mazic' interocepts we should
ascertain:

“a. The exact date and time of first translation,

"D. The reason for the apparenit delay in translate
ing or deoiphering of some of the mest vital .messages,

"o. Who got each messaze, when and in what form,

'd. The evaluation made of them at the time and
the degree of reliance placed thereon by the General
Staff and by the Navy.

"e. The oririn of the 'Budapest'intoroept.

"4,  Significant detalls regarding the 'Winds'

intercept mizht be explored:
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f;'itnens Short Questions by: Sen. Ferguson

"a. The original of the Navy Department message
and translation, now probably part of the original
Roberta Repert records, or at least, questioning of
Mr. Justice Reoberts would pesslbly disoclose how that
Commission disposed of it.

"b. The Navy's alleged delivery of two coples of

the translation to the Army (Tr., Saf”ord C. 133-135) ,

, a8 to Just what prooeduro'there was for delivery, as to

who was Tresvonsibla therefor, and w'o had a duty to
check up on whether the trenslation wa8 received.

"e. Whether Gener al Miles, Admirsl Noyes, Colonel
Bratton, or Captain Safford knew about the Anglo-Dutoh-
U.S. Joint Action Agreement, in which case they would
have known that a'War with Britain® messaze would ne-
cessarlly have involved the United States in war,*

Did you hever heuar about that one before?

General Short: I learned that in respect to the report,

as I say, two or three days before the committee met, I haqd

never heard abrut it before that time,

Senator Ferguson: Vell, do you know whether or not

Miles did know abeout thatg Anglo-Ducth-U.9., Joint Action
“greement, in which case they would have known that the War
with Britain messaze would necessarily havé involved the

Unlted Stateg in war?
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iitnen Short Questions by; Sen. Ferguson

General Short: I don't remembaer whether'that qQues tion

was specificully a.iked him or what his answer wag.

Senator !ergusocn: (Reading)

"ds Whether the partial implementatio, "War with
Britain' was brought to Admiral Stark's or General
Marshall's attention, it being olear that the Chief of
Naval Operations a nd the Chlef of Staff did know cf ‘the
Jolint Aoticn Polioy.

"e. Did the Navy in any way notify Admir.l Kimmel
or Commander Roche fort of the implementation intercent?

"fo I the Honolulu interzept stations inde-

pendently receive the activating ‘windg' message?

"€. What was the 81gnificanc8 of the other Japanese
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¥ iZtness Short Questions by: Semator Ferguson

Did you know that the Army Board had failed to
examine certain intercept messages?

General Short: I did not know what they had examined.
I was never permitted to see or know anything about magic.

Senator Ferguson: (Reading)

"h. Whether General (then Colonel) Fielder actually

recelved the message directing him to contact Commander

Rochefort, whether he did so, and whether there is substance

0 the hypothesis that he and Short were relying upon the
warning they would expect to receive when the second or
implementing 'w'nds'! messape would be intercepted, thus
giving advance notice of hosbil%ties."

Gener31 Short: I never heard of the winds code until
1 read the Roberts Report here sometime in August, 1944,
Th;t vas the first time I knew there was such a thing.

Senator Ferguson: You never knew then that Rochefort,
Admiral or Commander, whatever he was -- it was Commander
Rochefort -- had known that there was intercepted a winds
or implementing message?

General Short: No, sir, I had never heard of it.

Senator Ferguson: So then you were not waiting, as a
motter of fact, on an implementing winds messape in order
that you may be given advance notice of hostilities?

General Short: I was not.
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8628

Senator Ferguson: This is Signed Myron C. Cramer,
Major General, U. S., Judge Advocate General.

Mr. Murphy: Will the ienator yield?

senator Ferguson: Yes, I will yield.

Mr. Murphy: As you remember, we were first going to
put in the first 18 pages, and I then stated in the record
1t vas unfair to have the 18 in without the explanatory
rart but to have incorporated in the Judge Advocate General's
c¢pinion the report of lNajor Clausen.

There is also in the record the cross-examination from
tlie Clausen Report of General Gerow. T do not see how you
cfin intelligently understand s report if you have only
tiree parts of it in and not the whole.

I request, in view of the matters that have been read,
“hat the entire report go in as an exhibit.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman, I am putting in hcre
just what the Judge Advocate General was asking Clausen
“0 look into. I haven't time this afternoon to examine
11m on the whole matter here that is contained in this
volume.

I want to ask you, General Short, if you read this
maper that I read and thaet I have before me, these affi-

davits of Clausen, or in the Clausen report?

Genera) short: I have read the complete report.
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Hitness Short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: You have read the oomplet;e report?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: The papers have never had the Clausen Report.
I think they are entitled to them.

The Vice Chairman: Without objection, then --

Mr. Keefe. (Interposiné) Just hold it, Mr. Chairman.
I have at least on cne or two other occasions registered
¢bjection to the introduction of the so-called Clausen
atatement at this time, until after we have had an oppor-
tunity to go into that situation in connection with the
¢xamination of Colonel Bratton and others who expect to be
vitnesses.

When the full facts with reference to it are developed
1t can then be disclosed as to whether it is material and
f2rtinent to this inquiry. I do not care to be a party to
consenting to the introduction in evidence of matter which
ma.y'or may not be pertinent.

The Vice Chairman: Does the gentleman of Wisconsin
object to the request of the gentleman of Pennsylvania?

Mr. Murphy: May I say on this point, the Navy had
# opecial examination after the Naval Court of Inquiry
concluded, by Admiral Hart, and they had a subsequent

examnination by Admiral Hewitt, and in each of those cases

1t vas conducted by an individual 2oing about the world to
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i Witness short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

take testimony. The Clausen examination,as I understand
it, covered 57,000 miles to the varfronts of the world.

I am slmply making my request so that everything
about Pearl Harbor shall be known, for whatever it 1is worth.
Maybe 1t will not be worth much in the view of individual
members, but so that all the facts will be before the
papers of the country I think i1t should be made an exhibit.

lir. Keefe: In view of that statement, it 1is perfectly
obvious why the statement is mede, I do not want any mis-
interpretation of the purpose of my objection.

There is qulte a difference .between the Hewitt report
and the Hart report and the manner in which the two were
prepared, quite a difference between the questions and
answers of witnesses recorded under oath than the mere

statement that is made in the taking of affidavits.

Now I have some knowledge as to the manner and method
in which affidavits are optainad, and so far as I am con-
cerned, 1t will all be brought out at the proper time. T
do not think they should be introduced in evidence at
this time but should await the time when the individuals
become witnesses on.ﬁhe stand and it gives us an opportunity
to examine those witnesses in reference to how those
affidavits were obtained.

Mr. Murphy: According to the papers the gentleman seid




AL-5

9 G "NOLONIMSYM “INVd % AMvYm

10
11
12
i3
14
13
16
17
18
19
20
21

22

23

24

e5

8031

Witness Short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

he wants to conclude by February 15, and I want to be

Sure the Clausen Report 1s in by then, and I think this is

a8 good a time as any.

The Vice Chairman: Permit me to remind the gentleman
from Wisconsin, as I recall the only witness who has appeared
before the cormittee so fap and who had appeared before the
Army Board of Inquiry and later gave an affidavit to Major
Clausen was General Geraw.‘

Mr. Keefe: That is correct.

The Vice Chairmen: General Gerow ﬁaa Questioned by
members of the committee about his affidavit that he gave
to Major Clausen.

Mr. Keefe: I certainly vould not have any objection
to having General Gerow's affidavit, which he gave to Clausen,
introduced in evidence.

.<enator Ferpguson: It is already in evidence.

Hr, Keefe: It is alrcady in evidence. Now &ll I ask
18 that the same 8ituation with respect to the affidavit,
perhaps, of Colonel Bratton and others be Indulged in. T
have no objection to the bublic and the worid knowing just
exactly what is in every one of those affidavits, but T
would like to introduce them at a time when I have the

right to cross-examine the witness who gave those affidavits.

Mr. Murphy: As T understand it, Mp. Chairmen, Ma jor




Hook
follows

9 T "NOLONIMSYM INYd § ayym

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

20

21

22

23

24

been said I think it shoulg be made clear that we do not
take the affidavits of 135 witnesses. If Colonel Clausen
appears here and we can examine him about 1t, we can revievw
that whole question at that time. In the meantime 1t is
a little Premature.,

Mr. Murphy: 1 understand, 8ir, we have already apgreed
to take the Statements of the staffs at Hawaii,

Senator Brewster: As the gentleman well knows, those
who are in the category of these witnesses ye agreed to
let go in evidence.

Mr. Keefe: That matter has heretofore been determined

by this committee, as the Chairman will know, when we agreed
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Witness Short

The Vice Chairman: That is true, of course. It
was determined by the committee in executive session that
the Clausen material would not be included with this other
material, but it does not follow that any member of the
committee is deprived of the right to ask unanimous con-
sent to include it at any time he may desire.

Mr. Murphy: I ask it particularly in view of the
fact that those members of the Armed Forces of the United
States were fighting in the battlefronts of the world,
and swore before God under oath that wvhat they said was
true, and it was presented to us by an officer of the
United States Army.

Senator Brewster: You produce the officer, and we
willl listen to him.

The Vice Chairman: Proceed.

Senator Ferguson: Mr. Chairman.

The Vice Chairman: Sensator Ferguson.

Senator Ferguson: Were you familiar, General, with the

planes that were passing through Hawail to other fronts
for other places in the Pacific?
General Short: To the Philippines in particular?
Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Short : Yes, sir,

Serator Ferguson: WVere these plares up until the T7th

Questions by: senator Ferguson




D G "NOLONIMSYM INVY ® QuYM

10

11

12

13

14

15

17

e

20

21

22

23

<4

25

{

8034

Witness Short Questio ns by: Senator Ferguson

‘Senator Ferguson: No ammunition in them?

General Short: That 1s correct.

Senator Ferguson: You were to arm them there and
then send them on?

General Short: That 1s correct.

Senator Ferguson: Hed that ever been done before?

Senatopr Ferguson: Came in that condition?

General Short: Yes, sir,

Senator Ferguson: So there was no alteration at
that time?

General Short: You mean the ones Coming in on the
Tth?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

General Short: No, sir, that had been the normal
procedure, |

Senator Ferguson: Was your form being reinforced
or were these planes, from g certain day, all going
through to the Philippines?

General Short: We hed actuelly lost Planes. We hsad

2l B-17%'s at one time and nine of thosa were sent to the
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"witneaa Short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Philippines and ve were down to 12, and had to rob six
of those of parts to keep the others going through,

Senator Ferguson: Did that impress you with the
fact that there was more thought of an attack in the
Philippines than there was in your territory?

General Short: No question about it. They were
ferrying in the lest fevw months everything to the Philip-
Pines they could.

Senator Ferguson: Can we get what planes went through
Hevell from, sey, July, or something 1ike that, Mp.
Richardson?

Mr. Richardson: We willtry.

Senator Ferguson: Try and get that, and what planes
stopped and how they completed their Jjourney,

General Short: May I interject there also, there
were other types of planes that were not flown through,
that were shipped through on transports.

Senator Ferguson: You knew about that?

Generasl Short: Yes,

Senator Ferguson: Had you been reinforced in such a
way by shipping planes in after, say, September?

General Short: I think we got most of our planes

before July l1lst. I could not state definitely, but I think
ve d 1d C
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Witness Short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguszon: After that, had you requested
any more planes for your defense?

General Short: We had in August put in that study
showing that we should have a total of 180 B-17's,

Senator Ferguson: Had you ever received any word of
any kind 'that after the 27th of November the Secretary of
State hed made a statement to the Secretary of War that

the matter, in effect -- I do not undertake to quote him

General Short: I had not.
Senator Ferguson: You indicated yesterday that you
were of the opinion that General Marshall had never seen

the message of the 27th as it was sent prior to the time

1t was sent to you.

General Short: Yes, sir; I believe that is correct.
Jenator Ferguson: And where do you get that knowledge?
General Short: Because Gensral Marshall was not in
Washington, ‘He was, according to his testimony, ani that
of others, in the Cnrolinas fopr maneuvers. He stated,
as I remember in his testimony that when he returned to his
office on the 28th, he thought he found his message on his

desk.

Senator Ferguson: And he saw it eftervards?

e S
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Witness Short

Questions by: Senator Ferguson
He saw it after the maneuvers?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Do youiﬁant to add anything to
or subtract anything from any of your answers that I may
have asked you questions on?

General Short: I might bring out the fact that in
addition to planes, a few days before December 7th, I had
a8 wire from the War Department asking me if I would be
willing to ship 48 75-mm guns and 120 30-calibre machine
guns to the Philippines, and that they would replacc them
very soon, I agreed to that,

The transport was held at the time long enough to

get them aboard, and they were shipped to the Philippines.

That, of course, was another indication that they considered

the situation in the Philippines much more critical than

in Hawail.,

Senator Ferguson:'1ﬂnd had you had the understanding
before that that we knew our authorities knew that in'
case éf & war wlth Japan, we could not hope to hold the
Philippines? |

General Short: I think that for vyears 1t had always

been considered that we probably would lose the Philippines

and have to retake them. I think in playing our war games
at the War College, that  had been the ususl assumption.
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Witness Short uestions by: Senator Ferguson

Senator Ferguson: Were you familiar with the letter
from Admiral Stark to Admiral Kimmel wherein he guoted
the President as saying that it would be very embarrassing
to us if the Philippines were attacked?

General Short: I am not. I don't remember.

Senator Ferguson: Do you know, as a military man,
how 1t could have been embarrassing using that word; is
that the word you use in military circles, or is that |
a diplomatic word?

General Short: I think it would always be embarrassing
from a military point of view, to lose anything of that
kind, but it was something we had expected would happen.

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yield?

Senator Ferguson: And 1f an attack came, 1t would
come agalinst the Philippines?

General Short: It would come against the Philippines
and we probably would not be able to hold them. We did
not have enough out there,

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senator yield?

Senator Ferguson: Just a moment.

Had you ever asked the question as to what our policy

was in case of an attack on the Philippines?

General Short: No, sir. I thought I knew, because I

had seen the war plans when I was here 1n Hashingtan.
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Witness Short Questions by: Senator Ferguson

I had played war games, commanded one side of the
war game in actual maneuvering at the War College. I
think I at that time knew it very thoroughly,

Senator Ferguson: What was our policy in case of an
attack? Would we go into action, into war?

General Short: We would hold them as long as we
rcould and then expect to take them back,

Senator Ferguson: Did it mean a general war? Was
that our policy?

General Short: I think so.

Senator Ferguson: So then in your opinion, it meant
war 1if they attacked the Fhilippines, and the British
and Dutch?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: Just as much as 1f they attacked
Hawaii or'tha.Marshalls, or Guam, or any other possessions?

Generdl Short: That is correct.

Senator Ferguson: Or even our Coast?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Will the Senatopr yvield?

Senator Ferguson: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: I just want to say that you meds an error

when you said that was quoting the President sbout the

embarrassing situation.
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Senator Ferguson: I want to get the exact language.

I would not under any circumstances leave a quote in here

'which 1s mwmt a correct quote. Can I get the last. letter

counsel, in the Stark-Kimmel letters?

Mr. Murphy: I think he quotes the President in some
matters, but I do not think that vas the quotation.

Senator Ferguson: Under no circumstances do I want
to allow even a thought that I am misquoting.

Were you here the day that the MacArthur affidavit
was read into evidence?

General Short: I am sorry. I did not get the question.

Senator Ferguson: Were you here on the day that the
Clausen-MacArthur letter was read in evidence?

General Short: I think I was. At least I have read
1t.

Senator Ferguson: Well, the substancelof 10.A8 X
recall it, was that General MacArthur claimed that he had
enough information and was not embarrassed by any lack of
information. Did you know at that time that he had magic?

General Short: No, sir, I did not.

Senator Ferguson: That would indicate that if he had
sufficient information then you had sufficient Information,

would it not.

General Short: If you read thet elone, you could readily
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' draw that inference, 1f you did not know anything about

the situation.

Senator Ferguson: But if you know about magic, do

you think that changes the situation?

General Short; There were two things that would give
him much more information. One vas magic and the other,
which I did not know about, the message from the President
to Commissioner Sayre, that Commissioner Sayre, General
MacArthur and Admiral Hert were to get together at o
conference. There was a considerable amount of informetion

there,

Senator Ferguson: And the fact that he had magic and

access to that?
General Short : Yes, sir.

Senator Ferguson: So that there will be no doubt

about my quotation, I am going to ask to strike my previous

question. I will quote directly from the letter.

Thls is the letter of the 25th of November, 1941,
in Exhibit 106,
' The Vice Chairman: Whom is the letter from?
Senator Ferguson: The original letter is signed
"B;tty." .
The Vice Cheirmen: From whom to whom?

Senator Ferguson: From Admiral Stark to Admiral
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hlo 2 Kimmel,
Now, I will read the postscript:

3
A "I held this upb pending a meeting with the Presi dent
a and Mr. Hull today. I have been in constant touch
o with Mr, Hull, and 1t was only after a long talk
2 'With him that I sent the meéssage to you a day or
o two ago showing the gravity of the situation. He
a I confirmed it all in today'is meeting, as did the

. 10 President., Neither would be surprised over a

§ 11 ‘ Japanese surprise attack. Fronm many angles, an

; 12 I attack on the Philippines would be the most enm-

g 13 barrassing thing that could happen to us. There

§ 14 ’ aré some here who think 1t likely to ocecur, I

i i5 | do not give 1t the wéight others do, but I Included
16 1t because of the strong feeling among some people.
17 You know I have generally held that it was not
18 time for the Japanese to proceed against Russia,
10 I still do. Also T Still rather look for an
3034 advance into Thailand, Indo-China, Burma Road
21 area as the most likely,

"’ 22

23
24

<5

———
—




L I — .S

- ‘T“"_"':qu— T g + T S et~ U R 3, g e T RN ® < g— - e v : '
e | g5
Hgolc . Witness Short Quoestions by: Senator Ferguson
AL-1

-
L ——— =
— ey B Sem— . -

"I won't g0 into the pros or cons of what the United
. States may do. I will be dammed if T know. I wish I did.
The only thing I do know is that we may do most anything

and that's the only thing I mow to be prepared for; or

We may do nothing - I think it is more likely to be

8
; || ‘enythings."
" It 1s initialled "H.R.S."
& Have you seen that? It was written on November 25,
e and he indicates that he is holding it up because of a
% 11 || meeting vith the President and Mr. Hull and then he adds
;E: - this postscript:
; 13 General Short: I have never seen it.
§ ¥ Senator Ferguson: Before December T2
;": 15 F{ General short: No, sir.
o Senator Ferguson: When is about the first that you
T heard of it?
18 General Short: I heard it discussed here.
= Senator Ferguson: In one of our Joint committee hearings?
o General Short: Yes, the first I ever heard of it.
2t senator Ferguson: So you did not know what they were
o talking about in there, aboﬁt 1t being embarrassing if an
2 attack was made on the Philippines?
o General short: I did not know specifically what was

intended.
25




9 O "NOLONIHSYM "INYd ¥ ANYM

10

12

13

14

15

17

20

21

22

23

24

1

Witness Short i

Senator Ferguson: That is all.

The Chairman: Congressman Keefe.

Senator Brewster: Mr. Chairman, before Congressman
Keefe proceeds, there is a matter that I would like to bring
to the attention of the committee that Just came to my
attention in connection with the introduction of this record
called the Brief and Resume of Records of the Roberts Com-

mission. I brought this originally to the attention of

‘the committee and asked its consideration, and it was de-

ferred. Copiles werec made available for examination.
Subsequently I stated that an examination of this indi-
cated to me clearly it was excerpts from a much longer
report of the Roberts Commission and I asked that a complete
record be put in this record and be made an exhibit, in
justice to all concerned, and that was apreed to.
Subsequent thereto there were certain letters that
were discussed in connection with this, which went into the
record yesterday. ILast night, just before ad journment,
the gentleman from Pennsylvania, Mr. Murphy, stated:
" == 1 do not want to offer something that was brought
to him as an exhibit, but I do want the record to show that
1f Senator Brewster does not renew his offer of this file

in the morning I will ask unanimous consent to have it go

in the record hocryee T thiinlkt 1t ought to be straightenecd
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senator Ferguson: That is all.

2
‘ 3 The Chairman: Congressman Keefe.
3 Senator Brewster: Mr. Chairman, before Cangressman
a Keefe proceeds, there is a matter that I would like to brih.g
- to the attention of the committee that Just came to my
” attentlon in connection with the introduction of this record
= called the Brief and Resume of Records of the Roberts Com-
o mission. I brought this originally to the attention of
¢ 10 ‘the committee and asked its consideration, and it was de-
? 11 ferred. Coples were made available for examination.
!5_ 13 | Subsequently I stated that an examination of this 4ndi-
; 13 cated to me clearly it was excerpts from a much longer
g 14 report of the Roberts Commission and I asked that a complete
: * record be put in this record and be made an exhibit, in
18 Justice to all concerned, and that was agreed to.
=2 Subsequent thereto there were cez;tain letters that
'3 were discussed in connection with this, which went into ‘the
' record yesterday. ILast night, just before ad journment,
o the gentleman from Pennsylvania, Mr. Murphy, stated:
St " == 1 do not wvant to offer something that was brought
22 to him as an exhibit, but I do want the record to show that
23 1f Senator Brewster does not renew his offer of this file

24 in the morning I will ask unanimous consent to have it g0

25 £ ' & ;
', in the record hecryce I think 1t ought to be straightenad
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Witness Short

out on the record.”
: That being brought to my attention I came here this
morning and spoke to the Chairman, Mr. Cooper, in charge,
and I told him I had to go to a meeting of conferees on
the Ship Sales Act, and if it vere to be offered I wanted
to be heard. He suggested I talk to Mr. Murphy, which I
did. I asked Mr. Murphy if he wanted to put this in and
he said no, that he had no intention at this time to put
it in. I went back to Mr. Cooper and told him the matter
was adjusted. I find subsequently in the morning Mr.
Marphy did offer it. I am ready to consider the further
factors which led Mr. Murphy to change his mind in the
course of the morning.

Mr. Murphy: I would like to speak for myself.

senator Brewster: I certainly shall be happy to.hear
you.

The Chairman: Mr, Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: I talked to the Senator from Maine this
morning and told him it was my understanding that exhibits
1 and 2 attached to the file he had were not in evidence.

I was Informed by counsel that they were, the counsel for

General short. Thereafter, after the Senator from Maine --

Senator Brewster: Just a moment. You said that was

a2ll cur conversation?
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Witness Short

i Mr. Murphy: I told you I did not intend to put the

file in right then.

Now with the understanding that the General was not
going to be a witness after today, the General then made
é statement to the effect, as I recollect it, that the
Judge Advocate General did not want any one on the Army
Board, but rather, one individual to go out to make a
survey of certain additional fects.

Then there is one other thing. Yesterday the gentleman
sald, as I remember it, that there were certain parts of
that record in this exhibit.

senator Brewster: The Roberts Commission.

Mr. Murphy: Yes. In this exhibit there 1s a letter
which states that they are referring only to things on
the record. When the gentleman saw fit to refer to the
Ad jutant General of the United States Army, and apparently
to the Secretary of War, with the inference, as I got it,
that there was some imprqpriety in sending out Major Clausen
to make this survey, I then asked that not only this exhibit
but all of the files of the Wanp Department, including these
and everything else, g0 Into the record, so we would have
the entire picture.

I also stated on the record that this, in effect, was

& corplaint thet it was o ctne-sided, ex-parte pProceeding. I
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1
used that word before the noon hour, an ex-parte proceeding.
X I said in fairness to the Generel, he ought to be able to
: glve his answer here. Whereupon the General said, "I have
; & paper prepared here. I have examined the exhibit." He
; then read his answer.
; I do think, inasmuch as the gentleman from Maine has
. brought it up, that he should be the one to offer it.
; Apparently he thought it was significant, because he brought
9- 1t up twice. T certainly do not want to offend the General's
§ S feelings, but I am interested in the whole truth. My only
é s purpose In Introducing it,is if there was any wrong committed
g > by the Adjutant Géneral, or anyone else on the staff, as to
% = the procedure, we ought to kmow it. That is the only reason
‘f v why 1t should be in this record.,
i senator Brewster: I appreciate the gentleman's state-
i3 ment that he wants the whole truth, and so do 1 want the
i whole truth, but having examined this document I have found
x i1t does not even purport to be anything but a very partial
3 summary of certain portions of the evidence. I asked for
P the entire evidence before the Roberts Commission to be
a 5 putin as an exhiblt, so that we would have the whole truth,
7 and that was agreed to. '
3 Ii do not think we need to, or want, perhaps, to take
24

the time of the Ccommittee at this time. In the light of the
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C¢ircumstances as stated by Mr. Murphy and myself', I would

ask that the decision of the committee be reconsidered and

3
4 || that Ve have an opportunity over the week-ond to consides
. the situation, with a view to whether or not this ahould
A be incorporated in the record as an exhibit.
’ I think there werp Some serious questions about this
2 which I should 1like to consider and perhaps discuss with
h Mr. Murphy and the committee,
24k Mr. Murphy: I would like to say that inasmuch as the
§ f good faith of the Ad jutant General of the United states Army
; = apprears to be chaellenged, or the Judge Advocate General, I
; '3 think this committee and everybody should want to know the
g ia whole story, and for that reason I think it should remain
i % In the record. .
i Senator Brewster: I Simply ask the matter be reconsidered.
7 The Chairman: That matterp can be pending and the
1a committee can consider it.
-+ The Vice bhainman: As the record stands now, it is in
= the record. The Senator 1is asking Lo reconsider it and the
o question of 'econsideration 1s carried over, |
5 e The Chairman: It is 4n the record as an exhibit, not
23 as & part of the transcript, T understand, so the question
=% 6f reconsidering that, asto whether 1t should be filed as an

= exhibit, will »e pending.
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Mr. Murphy: May I just say, Mr. Chairman, that there
are additional papers, and, as I understand 1t, counsel have
& great volume of them, and T hope there will be a study
made over the week-end. There is particularly one paper
that is a memorandum deted February 17, 1942 which refers
to the original retirement paper, or proposed retirement
paper of the General, and it refers to a memoréndum from
General Marshall, and I would like to see that memorandum.

I have asked to have it here.

Senator Brewster: I think we should have all the
records bearing on this which were asked for some days apo
by me. It was as the result of that that these various
records were produced. .

Nr. Murphy: I want togive the Senator full credit for it.

Senator Brewster: T want to say that I cannot conceive
that similar records to this do not exist in the Kimmel
casé in the Navy Department, and T should like to have the
matter thoroughly explored in order that entire justice may
be done to all concerned, if it is finally decided that
particularly documents of this character are to be included
in this record as exhibits,

The Chairman: All those matters can be straightened

out by the committee. The Chair would like to see 1f we

we cannot finish with General short today. We cannot do 1t
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1f' we argue back and forth on these matters, which I
think can be disposed of in the committee itself.

Senator Ferpuson: Just a moment. I do not want the
record to show that I feel that T was in a position to
really examine General Short on this because we dropped
the subject and I did not cover it as carefully as I would
vant to. I did the best I could.

The Chairman: You made a pretty good stab at it.

Congressman Keefe.

The Chairman: You are welcome.

Mr. Keefe: It is alvays a great pleasure to find
myself at the end of this whip cracking and get thrown off
iInto the last minute of the last hour of Saturday afternoon
with witnesses, so that I am under the urge, of necessity,
of not conamniﬁg any time in trying to complete with the
witnesses.

I assure you, General Short, that I shall not utilize
any of these bulky minutes 1in my examination. I will try
to get through by 4:00 o'clock.

Now, General, I sat here during your éntire examination
and listened as attentively as I knew how to this mass of

detaill that has been submitted to this committee.

The Chairman: Will you permit me to say that counsel
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!
- wishes to have a brief Executive Jession at the conclusion
6 3 of today's session, so the members who are here will remain.
. I beg your pardon for interrupting.
5 Mr. Keefe: I wonder if I have arrived at a wrong
a conclusion, or whether I am correct when I assume that the
’ evidence up to date, and the cross-examination of yourself,
a has tended to meet the issues with respect to your conduct
o as the Commander at Pearl Harbor prior to December 7 vhen,
2 0 in Tthe public's mind for & long time after December T 1%
? {1 was apparent that you and Admiral Kimmel were charged with
= ; 12 the failure of your responsibilities as Commanders at Pearl

13 Harbor.

14 You specifiically had training to alert your commend

3 O 'NOLDNIMSYM

15 (| Yo meet this air attack, with all that is involved in that

16 matier of alerting your command.

17 In other words, the statement has repeatedly been made

'@ that had Kimmel and short been on the alert they would have
& been able to meet this Jap attack and either repel it or

20 to have minimized the results of that attack, and therefore
a1 Pearl Harbor was the result of the failure to be on 2

a2 sultable and proper alert.

23 You felt the impact of that sentiment in the last four
24 years, did you not?. .

28 Genargl Short: Yes, sir.

|
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Mr. Keefe: I understand your'position.to'pa, General
Short, that as Commander at Pearl Harbor prior to December
7, 1941 and subsequent to your appointment to that important
position you did everything within your power to provide
the physical things necessary to provide for the defense
of the Hawaiian Islands.

General Short: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe. And it is your contention that as to many
items of physical property, such as guns, installations,
radar equipment, air strips, builldings, and so on, you did
not get but a small.partlof the material that you had re-
quested prior to December 7, 1941.

General Short: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe: General Marshall has testified, as T recall,
that in his apinion the material which you did have at
Pearl Harbor on December 7T, 1f alerted and effectively
used, would have given a good account of itself and perhapa
enabled you to repel the attack, or to severely minimize
the demage that was caused. Do you agree with that?

General short: I could have gilven a better account of
myself', but to see how inadequate it was we need to only

compare two items. The best anti-aircraft defense against

low~-flying planes, which.did the most damage there, is the

.20 caliber machine gun. Ve had 109. Our program at
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that time called for 345, but by December 1, 1942, they
had actually increased the number of .50 caliber maoﬁine
guns on Hawaii to 793, showing how much more the War
Department thought was necessary, and keep in mind that
that date 1is after the Japanese had been seriously defeated
at Midway. |

Mf. Keefe: Now, General, I do not want to indulge
in the realm of hindsight or speculation. I know how easy
1t is to judge wvhen you.have‘the benef'it of hindsight and
I do not feel I should call upon you to indulge in a matter
of speculation. The fact of the matter 1s, is it not,
that except for the possibility of getting a few more guns
Into action and possibly minimizing, to a small extent,
the damage that was done, regardless of what you had out
there on December 7, this attack would have come in by

surprise, isnl’t that true?
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Lac General Short: With the information.

Mr. Keefe: With the information that you had?

General Short: The information we had from Washington,
it was bound to be a surprise.

Mr, Keefe: Yes.

Now, then, I think it is quite clear from this evi-
dence, and enybody can correct me if they think I am in
error, but as I recall the evidence up to date, every wit-

neés that has testified concluded that there was no pro-

; babllity of an attack by air on Hawall, except, as I re-
. ; call, the testimony of Admiral Turner. He is the only

; witness that testified to the probability, in his opinion,

§ that an attack by air would be made upon Pearl Harbor.

; General Short: Except that General Miles said that
the attack was so obvious that they couldn't take the
trouble to mention it.

The Chairman: What was that?
General Short: So obvious that they didn't mention
it in any of his estimates.
i Mr. Keefe: Well, General Miles said that?

General Short: Yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: Very well., But it impresses me that

everybody that had access to the diplomaetic changes and

ell of the informetion with respect to the Japenese inten-
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tions concluded that the attack, if it came at all,
would be in the far west Pacific.

General Short: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe: That 1s what you thought?

General Short: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: That is what Stark thought?

General Short: I think so,

Mr, Keefe: That i1s what General Marahall‘thought.

General Short: Yes, sir,

Mr, Keefe: Everybody that I know of that had access
to anything thought that is where the attack would come,

Now, as evidence of that, you have brought before the
Committee a long series of situations. Admiral Kimmel
has done likewise., That 1s, that that was the intention.

You have pointed out the fact that B-1l7's were sent
out there unarmed, with their guns cosmolined, that they
arrived at'the very time that the attack was going on,
as evidence that the Alr Corps or nobody else would have
sent those B-17's into that fray unarmed had they expected
an attack.

You ﬂ;ve indicated that they were ordering you to ship
your supplies to the Philippines, material that you had on

hand. That 1s correct, 1s it not?

General Shonrt: Yes, sinr,
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Mr. Keefe: As indicating that that is vhere the
attack would take place?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr, Keefe: Some place in the record there is evi-
dance of & plan by which the Army was to garrison our
outlying lslands. Do you remember that?

General Short: X688 sipy,

Mr. Keefe: You would garrison the isiands of Samoa,
Canton, Christmas, Palmyra, and Johnston, is that right?

General Short: I think that Palmyra and Johnston
were not specifically mentioned. They stated that we
would et some future time take over the outlying islands
and we would garrison Christmas end Canton at once.

Mr. Keefe: And when was that supposed to take place?

General Short: The message vas recelved, I believe,
November 29th,

Mr. Keefe: Then the idea was, after the war warning
message of the 27th, plans were invoked by which you were
to deplete your garrison at Honolulu and to send Army
replacements to garrison Cunton, Samoa, Christmas; is that
pright?

General Short: I am doubtful whether Samoa was

included, but Christmas and Canton definitely.

Mr. Keafe: GCanton and Christmas,
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General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And they proposed to replace the troops
thus removed from Oshu with fresh troopﬁ to be brought
from the ﬁainland?

General Short: That is correct.

'Mr. Keefe: That 1s correct?

General Short: Yes, sir. You took all of those
things into consideration, along with a lot of other facts
that I will not burden the record with at this time, that
indicated to you that if there was any intent on the part
of the Japs to attack Hawall, that that Information would
be available to Washington, and would be forwarded to you?

General Short: Mr, Keefe, am youfgot no information
that would indicate a specific attack on Hawaii?

General Short: No, sir,

Mr, Keefe: Now, 1t appears in accordance with the

. record that is before the committee that this November 27

wvarning message, page 7 of Exhibit 32, was received in

the Hawaii Signal Center at 6:46 P. m. Washington time,
1:16 Hawaiian time, having been dispatched from Washington
to Hawaill at 6 o'clock P. m.,'Wa;hingtan time on the

27th day of November, and that you replied as shown by
your message on page 12 of Exhibit 32, which was encoded in

Hawall at 11:10 p. m. Washington time, or 5:40 p, m, Hawaii
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time, and it was received in the War Department code
room at Washington at 5:57 a. m. on the 28th of November,
or 12:27 a. m, the 28th of November, Hawaiian time.

Now, there we had the war warning message to General
Short and General Short's reply to General Marshall in
which you stated that you were alerted against sabotage,
and had liaison with the Navy. _

Now, after that message of Marshallis you received
4 message from G-2, that has been referred to, sent to

you by General Miles, a short messages, on liovember 27,

'which reads:

"JAPANESE NEGOTIATIONS HAVE COME TO PRACTICAL STALE-
MALE STOP HOSTILITIES MAY ENSUE STOP SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES

MAY BE EXPECTED STOP INFORM COMMANDING GENERAL AND CHIEF
OF STAFF ONLY,"

olgned Miles,

That message went from G-2 in Washington to G-2
Hawaii?

General Short: Yes, sir, |

Mr. Keefe: And advises the G-2 in Hawail to inform

you and your Chief of Staff only, and refers to nothing

wut sabotage?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: You saw that message, did you?
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General Short: Yes, sir.

.Mr. Keefe: Then on the 28th day of November you
received a message signed "Adams". Who was Adams?

Gen@ral Short: He was the Adjutant General.

Mr. Keefe: He had authority to send you messages?

General Short: His message meant that it was authorized

- by the Chief of Staff.

Mr. Keefe: He would not send you a message unless
it was autho?ized by the Chief of 3taff, would he?

General Short : I am sure he wouldn't.

Mr, Keefe: He had the authority to give you a command?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And in this message which he sent you
on the 28th day of November he states:

"CRITICAL SITUATION DEMANDS THAT ALL PRECAUTIONS
BE TAKEN IMMEDIATELY AGAINST SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES WITHIN
THE FIELD OF INVESTIGATIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF WAR DEPARTMENT.
ALSO DESIRED THAT YOU INITIATE FORTHWITH ALL ADDITI&)NAL
MEASURES TO PROVIDE FOR PROTECTION OF YOUR ESTABLISHMENTS
GCOMMA PROPERTY COMMA AND EQUIPMENT AGAINST SABOTAGE COMMA
PROTECTION OF YOUR PERSONNEL AGAINST SUBVERSIVE PROFAGANDA
AND PROTECTION OF ALL ACTIVITIES AGAINST ESPIONAGE STOP

THIS DOES NOT REPEAT NOT MEAN THAT ANY TLLEGAL MEASURES
ARE AUTHORIZED STOP PROTECTIVE MEASURES SHOULD BE CONFINED
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TO THOSE ESSENTIAL TO SECURITY COMMA AVOIDING UNNECESSARY
PUBLICITY AND AIARM STOP TO INSURE SPEED OF TRANSMISSION
IDENTICAL TELEGRAMS ARE BEING SENT TO ALL AIR STATIONS

3UT THIS DOES NOT REPEAT NOT AFFECT YOUR POSSIBILITY UNDER
EXISTING INSTRUCTIONS,"

Now, when you received that telegram on the 28th
af'ter Washington had received your message in which you
stated that you werelﬁlerted against sabotage, did that
tend to influence vou in your thinking that the alert
which you had was the proper slert, the alert that Washing-
ton wented?

General Short: It did. 1 thought 1t‘waa an answver
0 my radiogram and wanted to emphasize the question of
legality.

Mr. Keefe: Now, there was also sent to the Commanding
General, Hawailen Department, Fort Shafter, on the 28th

& message signed Carl Robinson, Adjutant General., Dig you

receive that one?
General Short: Robinson?
Mr. Keefe: That is what 1t looks 1ike to me,
General Short: What page 1s that?
Mr. Keefe: Well, T don't know --

Mr. Murphy: He is reading from different exhibits,
Mr. Keefe: Here it is. This one here. Wouldn't you
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say that'is "Robinson"?

Senator Ferguson: I have one by Sullivan., Is
this thé one you want?

Senator Lucas: "Williems" isnit 1t?

Mr. Murphy: The record shows that somebody thought
1t was Wall, somebody thought it was Sullivan, and now you
say it 1s Robinson,

Mr., Keefe: Here 1s the photostatic copy.

Mr. Murphy: I have seen 1t, I can’t meke it out.

Mr. Keefe: Robinson, R-0~-b-i-n-s-o0-n, as plain as
anything,

General Short: It is the Arnold message you are
reading; from the Chief of Air Corps?

Mr. Keefe: Yes, that is the one,

Senator Lucas: Mr, Chairman, 1s it Roblnson, Arnold,
Williams, or Sullivan?

Mr. Keefe: Thisis signed Carl Robinson, Adjutant
General. My eyes arenit too good, but I can certainly
see that.

That came out to you on the 28th of November, did it
aot?

Genersl Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And that resds:
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+LL ESTABLISHMENTS AND UNITS UNDER YOUR CONTROL AND COMMAND
IS DRSTRED COLON AGAINST THOSE :WBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES WITHIN
THE FIELD OF INVESTIGATIVE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE WAR DEPART-
MENT PAREN SEE PARAGRAPH THREE MID SR THREE ZERO DASH FOUR
FIVE PAREN --" |

Whatever that means. That 1s what you were worried
about, Mr. Chairman, the other day.

The Chairman: I am still worrying about 1it.

Mr, Keefe: So am I.

Then it says:

"I'HE PRESENT CRITICAL SITUATION DEMANDS THAT ALI PRE-
CAUTIONS BE TAKEN AT ONCE PERIOD IT IS DESIRED ALSO THAT
ALL ADDITIONAL MEASURES NECESSARY BE INITIATED BY YOU
IMMEDIATELY TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING COLON PROTECTION OF
ZOUR PERSONNEL AGAINST SUBVERSIVE PROPAGANDA COMMA FPROTEC-
TION OF ALL ACTIVITIES AGAINST ESPIONAGE COMMA AND PROTEC- -
TION AGAINST SABOTAGE OF YOUR EQUIPMENT COMMA PROFPERTY AND
ESTABLISHMENTS PERIOD THIS DOES NOT REPEAT NOT AUTHORIZ:
ANY TILEGAL MEASURES PERIOD AVOIDING UNNECESSARY ALARM
AND PUBLICITY PROTECTIVE MEASURES SHOULD BE CONFINED TO

THOSE ESSENTIALLY TO SECURE PERIOD PARA IT IS ALSO DESIRED
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INITIATED BY YOU TO COMPLY WITH THESE INSTRUCTIONS
PERIOD SIGNED ARNOLD.,
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Now, you got that on the 28th or.Hovembor?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr.1Keof9: Another messapge which refers specifically
and only to sabotage and espionage; that is true?

General Short: That is true.

Ir. Keefe: The message speaks for itself.

Now, you replied to those two messages, the one from
twhe Adjutant General and the one from the Air, the Arnold
meaaége, you replied separately, did younot?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And you replied at considerable lenpgth?

General Short: Very great detail.

Mr¥, Keefe: And those replies, your reply was addressed
to the Adjutant General, War Department, Washington, D. C.?

General Short: That is correct.

Mr, Keefe: And in this réply, which I shall not attempt
to read, I take it this message 1s in the record and I
von'!t burden the record with reading it again, you give
them a full and complete description of everythilg you have
done?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, General --

The Chairmen: What is the dete of that?

Mr, Keefe: The date is the 29th of November 1041,
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Perhaps I had better read it into the record right
&t this spot:

"RE YOUR SECRET RADIO FOUR EIGHT TWO TWENTY EIGHTH
COMMA FULL PRECAUTIONS ARE BEING TAKEN AGAINST SUBVERSIVE
ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE FIELD OF INVESTIGATIVE RESPONSIBILITY

OF WAR DEPARTMENT PAREN PARAGRAPH THREE MID SC THIRTY DASH

FORTY FIVE END PAREN AND MILITARY ESTABLISHMENTS INCLUDING

PERSONNEL AND BQUIPMENT STOP AS REGARDS PROTECTION OF VITAL
INSTALLATIONS OUTSIDE OF MILITARY RESERVATIONS SUCH AS
POWER PLANTS COMMA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND HIGHWAY BRIDGES
COMMA THIS HEADQUARTERS BY CONFIDENTIAL LETTER DATED JUNE
NINETEEN NINETEEN FORTY ONE REQUESTED THE GOVERNOR OF

THE TERRITORY TO USE THE BROAD POWERS VESTED IN HIM BY
SECTION SIXTY SEVEN OF THE ORGANIC ACT WHICH PROVIDES COMMA
IN EFFECT COMMA THAT THE GOVERNOR MAY CALL UPON THE
COMMANDERS OF MILITARY AND NAVAL FORCES OF THE UNITED
STATES IN THE TERRITORY OF HAWAII TO PREVENT OR SUPPRESS
LAWLESS VIOLENCE COMMA INVABION COMMA INSURRECTION ETC STOP
PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY STATED THE GOVERNOR ON JUNE
TWENTIETH CONFIDENT IALLY MADE A FORMAL WRITTEN DEMAND ON
THIS HEADQUARTERS TO FURNISH AND CONTINUE TO FURNISH SUCH
ADEQUATE PRUTECTION AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO PREVENT SABOT'AGE

COMMA AND LAWLESS VIOLENCE IN CONNECTION THEREWITH COMMA

BEING COMMITTED AGAINST VITAL INSTALLATIONS AND STRUCTURES

w il ol DS Gas S W™ e il S T e B
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IN THE TERRITORY STOP PURSUANT TO THE FOREGOING REQUEST
APPROPRIATE MILITARY PROTECTION IS NOW BEING AFFORDED VITAL
CIVILIAN INSTALLATIONS STOP IN THIS CONNECTION COMMA AT
THE INSTIGATION OF THIS HEADQUARTERS THE CITY AND COUNTY
OF HONOLULU ON JUNE THIRTIETH NINETEEN FORTY ONE ENACTED
AN ORDNANCE WHICH PERMITS THE COMMANDING GENERAL HAWATIIAN
DEPARTMENT COMMA TO CLOSE COMMA OR RESTRICT THE USE OF
AND TRAVEL UPON COMMA ANY HIGHWAY WITHIN THE CITY AND
COUNTY OF HONOLULU COMMA WHENEVER THE COMMANDING GENERAL
DEEMS SUCH ACTION NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF NATIONAL
DEFENSE STOP THE AUTHORITY THUS GIVEN HAS NOT YET BEEN
EXERCISED STOP RELATIONS WITH F B I AND ALL OTHER FEDERAL
AND TERRITORIAL OFFICIALS ARE AND HAVE BEEN CORDIAL AND
MUTUAL COOPERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN ON AIL PERTINENT .
MATTERS"

Signed, "Short".

Did you consider that there was full and complete
and ample notice to the War Department at ‘lashington as to
wvhat you were doing out there in Hawa1i?

General short: It seems tome I thought it was very
definitely a full_explanation.

M;l‘. Keefe: So if your message of the 27th in response
to the Marshall message in which you used the language "alerted

against sabotage - liaison with the Navy", might be contended

” B T T
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Ly some peqplé to be too short and too brief and not

full enough, this message which went to the Ad jutant General
is full and complete as stating everything that you were
doing?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Then also on the next day, November 30,
1941, originating at Fort Shafter at 12:57 a.m., the
message being dated November 29, you replied to the message
from General Marshall?

General short: That was on December 4. On page 19.
I think the onc you have is a Panama messapge.

Mr. Keefe: No. Did you send a reply to the message
from Arnold?

General Short: General Martin sent the reply after
my O0.K., and it is shown on page number 19, 19 and 20,
sent over both General Martin'is name ané mine.

Mr. Keefe: Oh yes. That is pages 19 and 20 of
Exhibit 32.

General Short: Yes, sir,.

Mr. Keefe: That gives a full and complete response -
to the wire received by you from General Arnold?

General short: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe: And this was prepared by General Martin

of the Air Corps “n Eawei: but bears your signature?
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General Short: Yes, sir, and bears his also.

Mr. Keefe: OSo that there again was a full and complete
statement to Vashington addressed to the Chief of the Air
cOIDSs setiing forth completely just what you were doing
out there at Hawaii?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Ir. Keef'e: Now, I understand that from the time you

sent your reply on the 27th of November right down to

| December 7, the time of the attack, you never received a

%iﬁgle word from Washington that would indicate that these
»eplies which you gave-to these messapges, and which are now
in the record, did not indicate that you were carrying out
the instructions from Washington?

General Short: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe: Now, you assumed during all thié period,
having replied to the Marshall message, having replied at
great length to the Adjutant Generalis message, having
replied at great length to the meséage sent you by the
Chief of the Air Corps,_you felt full essurance that had
any other alert been expected by Weashington they certainly
had all the information as to what you were doing and
would have glven you the order; is that your position?

General Short: I did; T felt that.

Mr. Keefe: TNow, as a matter of fact, your war plans,
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jJca were familiar with Rainbow 5, were you not?
General short: Yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: And WPL-46?
| General Short: ILess familiar with it than Rainbow 5
but familiar with it.
Mr. Keefe: It 1s a fact, is it not,General Short, -that

the war plans, the joint war plans of the Army and the

8
Q Navy for war in the Pacific with Orange, which was Japan,
. 10 contemplated an offensive war in the event of outbreak of
% '8 hostilities?
. g 12 General Short: That is correct.
§ '3 "rr. Keefe: And that commencement of hostilities was
g 14 to be announced by radiogram to all theaters announcing
° 15 || in plain English just what ways to put that plan into
16 effect -- M-Day?
17 General Short: M-Day, that is right.
18 Mr. Keefe: Then everybody knew, all over the Pacific,
ia just exactly what to do; isnt't that true?
26 General Short: That is true.
. e Mr. Keefe: In accordance with the plans already worked
22 out?
29 General Short: Yes, sir.
= Mr. Keefe: That contemplated, so far as the Fleet was

25 -

soncerned at Pearl Harbor, an offensive action against the
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Witness short

-Harahalla and the Carolines, did it not?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: 5o that in the event of an outbreak of
hostilities, according to the recorded plan which is here
in evidence, that Fleet was Supposed to go on the offensive
inmediately?

General Short:; Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: That meant air cover, did 1tlnot?

General thort: Yes, sir. '

Mr. Keefe: And when Pearl Harbor heppened the plans

 had to be completely revised and instead of an offensive

war 1t became a defensive war; isn’t that true?

General Short: That i1s correct.

Mr. Keefe: Did any of the war plans, so far as you
know, contemplate an attack on Pearl Harbor?

General Short: Not ﬁo my knowledge.

Mr. Keefe: Of course, I assume, General Short, that
Jou were training personnel out there at Honolulu all the
while you were there in various games of one kind or
another designed to protect that 1sland?

General Short: That is correct.
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| Mr. Keefe: You knew that Pearl Harbor an4 the Islant

| of Oahu was a vital thing in ourwar gares an1 nlans as farvr

)| as the PFacific ares was concerneAd?

General Snhort: That 1s cerrect.

Mr. Keefe: Now, radar has been mrentioneAd here repeatedi-

| 1y. You were pretty young ani pretty new in the radar fielA

at the time of the 7th of Decerber, weren't you?

General Short: Yes, sir.

‘ Mr. Keefe: The fact of the matter is yar only ha?d about

two people out there that knew puch of anything about 1t,
ien't that true?

General Short: We had1 had two an? threerore arrived anq

|
| becare available the 4ay before the attack.

Mr. Keefe: 1In fact, you hal sent a couple of ren to the
m inlani to sort of get some instructions a shovrt time before
| December 7th, hain't you?
General Short: That is right. They had1 just zotten back.

Mr. Keefe: They hai zone there with the full knowleAdgze

of Washlington andi practically on instructions from Washington

to get sore knowledge about this radar business?

General Short: Yes, sir.

, Mr. Keefe: And what you were trying to 410 was to t rain

a8 rany mwen as you coulq in the use of such facilities as you

' haAdy
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General Short: Yes, Bir.

k Mr. Keefe: 1Isn't that true?

General Short: Yes, sir.

upon the Adeslire for tralning than it wag the expectation that

| they.woulq 1l ntercept Jap planes coring into an attack that

nobodly expeoted would ever ocour out there, ar I correot in

| that assurption?

|
General Short: You agre correct.

Mr. Keefe: Adriral Kimmel has testified that he wng
corpelled to indulze in larze scale training activities be-
Cause hls fleet was being 4depleted constantly of trained Per-

sonnel for transgfer to other theaters . D14 you kndw”that

that wsg taking place?

General Short: I think T g 1 I

Mr. Keefe: Di1 you transfer any t roops frop your commrantd
in the fall of 1941 to Other theatersg?
General Short: TraineA crews for the B-17's.

Kr. Keefe: Yes. Now, you were tralning those ¢ rews out
there, were you not?

|
General Short: Yes, sir,

Nr. Keefe: You oouldn't ship B-17's out to the Philip-

-r-._..__-]'. L r, i

"
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- pines without traineqd opersating and1 grouni orews, oould you?

'

l

General Short- That 18 correot.

Mr. Keefe: An1 yau were bugy training those crews as

fast as the B-17's woulA core 1n, to take ther on anAq fervy

ther out to the Philippines?
General Short: That is correct.
Mr. Keefe: And that is where the erphasis was being
placei, to zet those borbers out to the Philinpines?
General Short: Yes, gir,
Mr.'Keefe:‘ Well, now, Generel Short, how in the worlA

couli you Have put your cormand on a Number 3 slert without

1lsclosinzg your intent?

Genéral Short: It was irpossible.

Mr, Keefe: Well, Iagree with you.

The military installations on Oahu, which ig avery small
1s8land, sore of them are vight next 4Aoor to the blzgest hotel
there, isn't that true?

General Short: That is correct,

Mr., Keefe: Right near the public parks?

General Short: Yes, gir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, if you went on an all-out alert it woulAd
rean more than just having a few people rurning around with

steel helmets andia little field equiprent, would 1t not?

Genevral Short: It would,
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2 ; dr. Keefe: It would pean putting up barbed wire entand e-
. 3 ;I rents, 1t woulAd prean stretching siznal wires arouni and ut.
4 ting up eme rgency siznal equiprent, would it not?
s || General Short: Yes, sir.
& Mr. Keefe: It would mean the complete control of the 1ife
7 of that 1sland so far as black-outs ani all that sort of
8 ; thing was concerneAi, #
o | General Short: I coulq not have exerciseAd corplete con-
10 trol over the oivil population until rartial law was put into
g 1 effect, but 1t would have been control go far as the Governor
E 12 1l could ha ve corplled with ry wishes. ' ;
. % 13 | Mr. Keefe: Now, I‘ am wondering if I apr correot in my
é 14 thinking that here is somre 135,000 Japanese with a trerendous
: 15 ; nurber of loyal Japanese but an unknown nurber of 4isloyal
: 4 i Japanese. You had that p roblem before you constantly, 4iA4 |
17| you not?
18 | General Short: We 4114,
19 Mr. Keefe: And1 you could not tell what would havpen in
20 | the event of a rupture of Alplomatic relations between this
el j‘ country and Japan so far as that overwhelring Japanece DOpU-
. a3 iLlation out there was concerned?
23 E+ General Short: That is correot.
<  Mr. Keefe: Nowo that wss well known to the War Depart-
25

ment at all times here anAq everybodiy connected with l1t, wasn't
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dr. Keefe: It would pean putting up barbedl wire entand e-
rents, it would pean stretching siznal wires arouni ani cut.
ting up eme rgency siznal equlprent, would it not?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: It would mean the corplete control of the life
of that 1slan1 so far as black-outs ani all that sort of

thing was concerneA.

General Short: I could not have exercised complete con-

trol over the oivil population until rartial law was put into

effeot, but it would have been control so far as the Governor

could ha ve corplied with ry wishes.

Mr. Keefe: Now, I ar wondering if I ar corveot in my

thinking that here is sore 135,000 Japanese with a tremenious

nurber of loyal Japanese but an unknown nurber of 4isloyal

Japanese. You ha® that p roblem before you constantly, 4iA

you not?

General Short: We 4114,

Mr. Keefe: An1 you could not tell what would haopen in

the event of a rupture of Alplomatic relations between this

country and Japan so far as that overwhelring Japanece DOpU-

lation out there was concerned?

General Short: That is éorﬂeot.

Mr. Keefe: Nowo that wss well known to the War Depart-

ment at all times here anq everyboiy connected with it, wasn't
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General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe; So this question of sabotage and espionaze
|l becare a highly irportent thing 80 far as Oahu was concerned?

1 General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, when they sent you this messaze that sailA

|| You should tegke a reconnaissence and: such other Aefensive

| PEaBUTEs a8 you Adeem necessary, you explained the failure of

reconnalssance by reason of the f act that you had a written
contract with the Navy which was approvel by the War ani1 Navy

1epartrents and you gay that General Marghall thoroughly unien-

gtoo1 that in your opinion?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And that whawer wrote that ressage in his ab-
sence apnarently had overlooked the fact that that wag8 a Navy
responslbility, 1s that ywu r answer?

General Short: That 1is My answer.

Mr. Keefe: And that when it says "other Aefensive measg-

‘ures", measures against sabotage anA esplonaze would be those
other Aefensive measures, would they not?

General Short: To me they appearel the rmost important,

e

Mr, Keefe: Now,you hal a Cpilef of Staff. Was 1t Colonel

'Phillipa?




i ™ b B e T '
DYy e PN REATYE T  — 1

4356

2 0 HMOTOMIHZAW JUAS & ORAW

i

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

19

20

el

22

23

24

8076

Witness Swort Questions by: Mr. Keefe

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Was he a Colonel or a Major?

General Short: He was a Colonel.

Mr. Keefe: You requested that he be assignei to you as
your Chlef of Staff, 414 you not?

General Short: That isg corr«ot.

Mr. Keefe: vYou rale that reaquest of deneral Hafahall
when you w ere appointeAd?

General Short: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: When 111 he get out there?

General Short: 4bout Mavrch lst. |

Mr. Keefe: 'Who'was the Chief of Staff prior to the time
that Colonel Phillips arriveAd?

General Short: Colenel Phil;p Hayes.

Mr. Keefe: When 411 Colonel Hayes retire as Chief of

Staff?

General Short: I believe 1t was effective Novemrber 5th

| but I think he ha4i been on leave of absence for a few 4oys

before that.
Mr. Keefe: Well, I 40 not quite unierstani that, Gen-
eral. You say that Colonel Phillips was sent ocut there to

be your Chief of Staff in March but Colonel Hayes continueq

out there until about the S5th of Noverber,

General Shorts It waes understooAd that Phillips was to
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becore Chief of Staff upon the expiration of the tour of
Colonel Hayes anq the tire, the interir was used to put
Colonel Phillips throuzh all the sections of the General
8taff to fariliarize hir with coniitions.

Mr. Keefe: So that he woulq have full knowle‘lge' when
he actually assured the respongibllities of Chief of Staff?

General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: So that he actually 411 not performr as Chief
of Staff until sore tire, you think, in --

General Short: The last part of Ootober, the last few
1ays of October.

Mr. Keefes When the commission care through eriering
Hayes back?

General Swort: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: He was an experiencel ran, was he not?

General Short: He was an unusually experienceq ran on

. fileld work ani t raining.

Mr. Keefe: Di41 he talk Chinese?

General Short: I think so. He has been since that time
the senior liaison officer with the Sixth Chinese Army, with
three hunired officers under hir, one A4own to'each battalion

anil 1 belleve that the rating of that Sixth Arry, from talke

ing with American officers, was extrerely high, perhaﬁa the

best of t he Chinese arries.
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r., Keefe: Well, your Chier of Starffe continued on after

| this 1ebacle at Pear] Harbor?

General Shonrt: Yes, sir, he continuel. The Warp Depart-

rent had oriered Colonel Collins over there to becopme Chief

jof Staff ani General Erponsg asked himr to stay as Deputy

Chief of Staff. He reralned on for almost & year anilat hie

servios,

| Mr. Keefe: Now, in thls line of currani you hal a staff?
General Short: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Kirmrel haq a gtaff?

; General Short: Yea, sir,

Mvr, Keefe: You each had your Chlef of Staff?

General Short: Yes, sir.

: ‘Mr., Keefe: AnAq you had your ghiefg of warious 1epart-
Jmenta of your'layout out there?
, General Swort: Xes, 8ir,

| Mr., “eefe: Now, in the line of corrani it was the re-

aponsibility of the Corranding Genersl to lsaue an orier to

!

ihia Chlef of Staff anAq 1t went on fromr hip 1own through to

'the*varioua other elerents that woulqj be affecteqd by that

order?
General Swvort: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe; 1Is that correct?

I -
- i o - N
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General Short: That is the norral way.

Mr. Keefe: That 1s a no~ral methoq of 1oing business, 1s

it not?

& General Short: Yeg, gir.

o | Mr. Keefe: And1 in connection with your 4eterrinations,
7| they were your 3 eterrinations ani your oriers when issueq,

8 but on vital ratters were they the result of the corbined

v | actlon of your staff?

10 ' General SYwort: I could 20 to ther for aivice but the

: ‘1 || respongibllity was 1efinitely mine no matter unier what cir-
. ; 12| cumstances I made the 4ecision. I ocould not pass the respon-
';' 13 81bility to ther because they participated.
é 14 kr. Keefe: Oh, I unievgtani that thoroughly, but the
i 15 point 18 you are the president of this oorporat iom out there
10 | ani you have got a board of Airectors as your staff and you
L7 1 8it in staff reetinzs and talk these thinze over, isn't that
'8 I true?
Ry General Short: Thst 1g correct,
20 | Mr. Keefe: And you ag the preslient have to mrake t he ul-
e tirate 1ecision.
. ca Geneﬂall Short: That 1s correct.

23 Mr. Keefe: D11 you ever have a sltuation where you ana
“ |lyour staff Alsagreed on anything of g reat irportance?
25

| General Short: T 4on t think we 41A4.

—
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Mr. Keefe: D174 youchave a telephone out there that you

coulq call Washinzton?

General Short: I haq what we called a sorarbler phone

| ani General Marshall haq one 1n his office.

| Mr. Keefe: D11 you ever uge 1t?

General Shorpt: b i I B, I

Mr. K eefe;
reefe: How long 114 1t teke to ¥et a ressage through

nor
rally fror Honolulu to Washington heve using that sorarbler

telephone buginegsa?

¢! : ‘
eneral SYwort: The tires I uged 1t I wouldl say ten orp

e e ——— i —

r
ifteen rinutes, On the rorning of the attack, along about
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| Mr. Keefe: n
; In other worie, 4o I unierstand that that

rorning right while the attack was going on Colonel Phillips
called General Marghall on this scrambler telephone and oot
& connection in about seven mrinuteg?

Géneral Short: Ani told h
. ir if he wouliq
| listen he coulAd
€ar the borbs, The attack was st111 going on,

Mr, $

r'. Keefe: I right alse 82y 1n that connection that I
L

was advised by Mr. Hoover when Mp, Gearhart and I talkeAd with

'hi
nir that Mr, Shivers, his azent out there, called hip when

'he ] 2
as up 1n New York and got a Airect telephone connection
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in Just a few rinutes right while t he attaock wafa going on anA
he hear1 the borbs 4ironping over the telephone. '

'eli. if you coull get the telephone ressage wﬁlle this
attack was zgoing on in just a few minutes there woulin't be
any reason why the line was not clear 8o a reasage could
core fropr the other way, from Washington to Honolulu, is there?

General Short: There wouldn't appear to be.

Mr. Keefe: Now I would like to zet sore 14ea about the

' use of this cther reans of orrunication out there. Wasn't

there radio comrunicstion?

General Short: The Arpy had a 10 kilowatt station and the
Navy had a 25 kilowatt stationy; the FBI had a station, I
think 1t was qulte a 2001 4Aeal mrore powerful than the Arpry.

I ar not sure whether i1t was 25 or what. AnAd there was also
a correrclal radlograr ani comrercial cable.

Mn Keefe: These rndlogrars back and forth, 414 you use
the Arry setup frequently?

General Short: I think they always used it when 1t was
not overleaied arq1 when the atrospheric coniitions were such
that the 10 watt syster would zo throuzh.

Mr. Keefe: Well, 410 you know whether any investigsation

hag ever been made to see what the atmosphevric conditions were

. that mrorning as to whether or not they could use this radio

ag a mears of corrunication?
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General Short: I have heard, - I 114 not know it at the
t -
ire, I have he=r4 asince that they 414 have some trouble
Zetting throuzh with tha;;o kllewatt sys ter that rorning
r, Mr. Keefe: Wel
| ell, 10 you know abbut the Navy or the FBI?
|

General Swort: I ap sure that they ocouldq have gotten

through,

|
| Mr, Beefe:
h I recall the testirony heve that at the tire

(e
; hey were consldering the question of sending this ressage

|

. on

| the rorning of Decerber 7th in General Marshall's office
»

| T thi
nk I reo
|§ all that soreboly suggested that Aqmiral Stark
[ | ov “
;;_ veredl the usge of the Navy radlo,
General Short: That 18 correct,

Mr. Keefe: 4nAq it was not usei, Well, now, surposing

o
-
3
-
5
-

| Gener . :
| al Short e hal an officer on the General Stafrf

op Auty all night along rizght by the P hone an1 there woulAq

hgve been no Urficulty 4in gettinz anyone. He coulAq have




43813

2 O NRLONIHSYM "Nvd N UHY M

H

10

11

|

i

LG

17

18

19D

el

ec

23

8083

i Witness Short Questions by: Mr. Keefe

gotten me within a rinute or two.

Mr. Keefe: Well, the 8tOTy has gone around the country

that you were all 4Arunk out there that night: that you were

Arunk an4 that Kirrel was Arunk ani1 everybody else was Arunk
an1l that everybody was asleep cut there at Pearl Harbor
| 8leevding off a Jag. That is the way 1t has been told out
. avouni the country, Now, is thafe any truth in that, Genera
Short?

General Short: There is absolutely no truth in 1t. If
' I pay ad4 one thing --

Mr. Keefe: Go aheaA,

i CGeneral Short: To sYow that the War Department, if they
| Were not consclous at that tire that rere than one reans of
| eorrunication ocould be used, they became fully conscious at
the tire they issue? the orier to relieve re. I got that

orier three Aifferent waye within thirty to forty minutes.

' I received a radlogramr first. Ten or fifteen winutes later

l
General Errons got off of a plane with a printed order.

| FAfteen or twenty rinutes later the Secretary of the General

|

' Staff called Colonel Philipps to ask if I hal received the

]

orier.

' Mr. Keefe: So you zot 1t in --

| General Swort; In three 11fferent ways.

Mr. Kgefe: (Continuinz) -~ in three Aiffe ent ways?
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| Witnegs Short Questions by. Mr, Keefe

Genefal Short: Yeas.

—

Mr, Keefe:‘ To make sure that you ot it?7

General Swort: Yes, sir,

| Mr. Keefe: You

were not expecting an attadk at all?
General Short. Nop sir.

You hal your various wemrberg of Your estab-

lishrent at their respective Auties that night the s~me ag
!
| they hal been?

f General Short: Yes, 8Blv, ani my Chief of Staff at mid-

» OwWing to the fact that we were éxpecting the B-17'g
r

in fror Harilton Field, went over

to headquarters and checkeq

recelved in regari to ther,

I know ry Chief of Staff wasg at

the night before.

Mr.*ﬁeefe: You had no notice

what soever of this inter-

cept of the firgt thirteen parts of the fourteen part ressage

Btaterent correctly, General

ani no knowledge

whatsoever unti1l after the attack of the

celpt of the

short ressage or anything elsge?

Genevral Short:

Seven hours aftenr the attad .

Mr. Keefe:

A8 evidence of the fact, 1f T unierstani your

Short, when the attack 114 take
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Witness Short - Questions by: Mr. Kegefe

place an1 your all-out alert was oriered the ren 111 10 a
rerarkably spleniii job of 1efense?

General Shoft: They 111 1t with Zreat rapidity and pre-
clsion. Every man knew exactly his Job and it went into ef-
fect extrermely vapidly.

Mr. Keefe: It was too late.

General Swort: Yes, sir.

Mr, Keefe: I was a little intriguedl by the questions that
were asgked this rorning by Senator Ferguson with rpapéct to
the Alfficulties which were encountered out there Aue to not
only duplication of or, rather, separation of orrani but also
the intervention of a thiri sovernmrentsl unit in the picture,
narely, the Interlor Department, which hadi to be dealt with in
the rmatter of secu'ing perrission to erect rllitary installa-
tions out there ani I think you testified that 1t took nearly
a yesr to et peéwisslon to erect somre ingtallations for rader
eqﬁipment on governrent-owned land, part of the parks system,
unier the supervision of the Interior Departmrent.

General Short: About ten ronths.

Mr. Keefe: About ten months. In the face of vosseibili-
tles of an attack in Hawaii?

General Short: Yes, sir,

Mr. Reefe: Now s General Short, there has been a tre-

rendous arount of inforration ziven to the Arerican people with
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respect to a Colonel (ausen ani a Hans Wilhelm Rohl, who were

in charze of Arry construction out there in Hawali. Now, I

The Vice Chairran: You mean Colenel Wymran.
Mr. “eefe: Wyman, that ig ™ight. I 4on’'t mean Clausen.
I mean Colonel Wyman.
An4 the inference has been that ue to certain failureg of

the Arry engineers in making installations out there at Pearl

Harbor the installations were 1lelayel ani, thus, as a result
Pearl Harbor happened and all the 1amraze was 4one.

Nowo I wouldq like to agk you the flat, plain, square ques=-
tion: If yom had had all the installations that were contem-

platedl and that you had gsked for andi the operatora of those

|installations were not alerted to use ther, the best that you

could have hoped for was to have rinirized this attack rather
than to have stoppedi it or prevented the 1amage which 414
actuglly occur, 1sn't that right?‘ |
General Short: That 1s correct.
Mr. Keefe: 1In other words, 1t 4oesn't make any Aiffer-
ence how rany zuns you have if there is nobol'ly 0 use ther
ani 1f there is no armrunition in ther, isn't that right?

General Short: That is true.

Mr. Keefe: It Aoesn't make any Aifference how rany radar
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Witness Short Questions by: Mr. Keefe

stations you hgve if there 18 nobody to usge ther or know
how to use ther, 1sn't that right?

General Short: That 1s true.

Mr. Keefe: So that all this questlion about the failure
of installation or failure of installatione, while it ray
be a very important aubject for sore further investization,

80 far as its effect upon whethe™ or not it contribut el to

General Short: If we haA haq .the inforration, Af we hai
pilcked it up at 200 milea Instead of 132 1t wouldmt have
been tire enouzh to 10 any more than 11sperse the planes.
“hat we needed was inforration from Washington giving us

tire to 20 into an alert,

Mr. Xeefe: Well, you oould have 4one a pretty zood1 job

an1 had been expecting an attack.

(4

ﬂ

'

with the stuff you haAq out there if you had been on the alert i

General Short: Yeg, sip,

Mr. Keefe: You haq some borbers ani you had some planes
that could have been in the alr ani the f ew that 414 Zzet into
the air 414 g pretty good Job, 4i4n't they?

deheral Short: Yeg, sir,

Mr. Keefe: An4 these slow torpedo planes that care in
there and1 4114 most of the 4araze to the battleahlpé in the

havbor were pretty easy tarzets for your fagt fighters, were

|
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they not?

General Shwovrt: If you knew where they were coming from

they would have been very easy.

Mr. Keefe: Now, all dquring thig warp the elerent of sun

- thing that has been 1one on both siies out there in the Paoci-

i prlse has been a thing that has been involved in alrost every -
;
! fic, isn't that true?

|

|

General Short: All over the warldi., It is always the most

|

| irportant element.

i' .

; Mr. Keefe: It 1s always the atterpt on the part of a
| .

corranier to involve his aiversary in surprise, isn't that

General Short: That is correot.

Mr. Keefe: And as far asg an alr attaock itself i1s con-
cerned our experience hag been that regariless of the fact

whether an attack 1s known or not a lot of these planes, -

sore of ther, at le-sgt, Zet through and cause laraze, isn't

| that true?

General Short: That 1s correct.

.

Mr. Keefe: That was true at Okinawa, 18 it not?

| General Short: Yeé, Blr,

, Mr. Keefe: Now, when we think of the exploits at Midway
ar1 the ragnificent job that our Navy 414 in slnking the Jap

Navy, 1t was possible because of intellizence, was it not, ani

|
|
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the fact that our Navy waes inforrel and had the faots an1 knew
what to 1o ?

General Short: That 1is correct.

Mr. Keefe: Ani1 when they swow 4own thisg AdAmriral Yararoto
that was possible becausge they got an intercept which put
ther on notioe_ani zave ther sore information?

Genergl Shorf: That 18 correot.

Mr. Keefe: I refer to those two incidents because 1t
oorrectly 1lllustmates the 14ea that intellizence 18 necessary
ani funiarental, 1s it not?

General Swort:: Yeqg sir.

Mr. Keefe: 'And when Intelllgence falls you are liable
to have serious results?

General Short: Yen, s8ir,

Mr. Keefe: Now, your position in this case 18 that In-
tellizence, so far as Washington was concerned, falleAd?

GeneraliShort: A hunired per cent. |

Mr. Keefe: And thus Pearl Harbor occurred. Is that your
1efense?